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2006-0232 Communication In Committee

Communication from City Engineer regarding the alley condition at 7920 W. Hayes Avenue.

Introduced: 4/18/2006 Controlling Body: Public Works Committee
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Memorandum

TO: Richard Narlock, Chair, Board of Public Works
Vincent Vitale, First District
Kurt Kopplin, Second District
Linda Dobrowski, Fourth District
James Sengstock, Fifth District

FROM: Michael Lewis, City Engineer
DATE: April 12, 2006
RE: Alley at 7920 W. Hayes Avenue

Alderman Kurt Kopplin received a complaint from the homeowner at 7920 W. Hayes
Avenue about the condition of the alley right next to his house. The homeowner claims
that water leaks from the center of the alley toward his property. The catch basin needs
to be rebuilt and the adjacent alley pavement replaced. The rest of the alley is in good
condition.

The problem is that the Engineering Department really doesn’t have a program for this
type of small maintenance work and there are many similar locations. Is the Board

interested in starting such a program through Engineering? Special assessments if any?

The following pictures illustrate the problem.
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